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RE: 	 Request for Confidential Classification 
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P.'s Responses to Verizon's First Request 
for Admissions (Nos . 1-2), First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-21), and First 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-11) 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Our law firm represents Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. ("Time Warner"). On 
behalf of our client, we would like to request confidential classification of "Exhibit A" which is 
attached to Time Warner's response to Verizon's discovery request. Specifically, wewould 
like to request confidential classification of the responses in the tables labeled Revised 
Switching Questions, Loop Questions and Transport Questions. These documents were 
initially filed with the commission in response to the Federal Communication Commission 's 
Triennial Unbundled Network Element Review and pursuant to a cooperative agreement 
between BellSouth and Time Warner. 

Time Warner's request for confidential classification is made pursuant to Section l.. ; -.., '. ­~~~ 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, and Rule 22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code . The r::: wr-... ....JCMP information contained in this document is considered proprietary confidential business ~ I (...1 

:r:COM information, as that term is defined in Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes. As such, thisL ~ 0 

~~~ information is exempt from Section 119.07(1) and Section 24(a), Article I of the State~~ J 
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coGeL r- Constitution . The information is a trade secret and relates to competitive interests, the~ 
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OPC disclosure of which would impairthe competitive business of Time Warner. Additionally, the .... :r: 
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u~~CS information is intended to be private , and has not been otherwise disclosed byTime Warner.~ I 
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(€..<:i>fdS In accordance with Rule 22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, I have enclosed onf.Fl u... 

highlighted copy and two redacted copies of the relevant documents. 
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If you have any questions with regard to the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Respectf u I I y, 

PENNINGTON, MOORE, WILKINSON, 
BELL & DUNBAR, P.A. 

Peter M. Dunbar 
Linda Noel 
Counsel for Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 

Cc: Carolyn Marek, Time Warner Telecom, L.P. 




